

CONTACTS

- Aprilia (Lt) Italy
 Via Rossellini, 35
- +39 388 11 62 537
- info@krysteldp.com
- 🛄 www.krysteldp.com
- in krysteldipietrantonio

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Quality Control
- Quality Assurance
- LIMS
- SAP
- GMP
- Data Integrity
- Project management
- Team working

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Italian (mother tongue)
- Spanish C1
- English B2

KRYSTEL DI PIETRANTONIO

QUALITY OPERATIONS EXPERT LIMS SPECIALIST

PERSONAL INFORMATION

PhD in Chemical Sciences, I'm a GMP Quality Operations specialist with 7 years of experience working in QC Department as Chemical Analyst and in QA Department as Product Release expert. I worked as SME (Subject matter expert) in the implementation of LIMS System during Pfizer – GSK joint venture in Aprilia site. I currently work in Quality Operations department as LIMS Expert.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY "G. D'ANNUNZIO" CHIETI - PESCARA APRIL 2016

PhD Chemical Sciences

Green Chemistry, catalysis, biomass valorization

Publications: K. Di Pietrantonio, F. Coccia, L. Tonucci, N. d'Alessandro and M. Bressan, RSC Advances, 2015, 5, 68493 – 68499

UNIVERSITY "G. D'ANNUNZIO" CHIETI - PESCARA JULY 2012

Master's Degree Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Technology Experimental thesis in Pharmaceutical Chemistry

WORK EXPERIENCE

HALEON

HALEON | OCTOBER 2022- TODAY Aprilia Site

Quality Control - LIMS Expert

Updating and configuration of the LIMS system according to internal procedures (Standard Testing Methods, Change Control, CAPA, deviations).

Troubleshooting of quality processes (QC laboratory) related to the LIMS system. System improvement projects in order to speed up business flows in the QC department (project coordination for the implementation of Standards, Reagents, Solvents and laboratory instruments in QC Lab).

COMPUTER SKILLS

- MS Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint)
- LIMS (LabWare, SLIMS)
- SAP
- Empower2
- Empower3
- TotalChrome

SOFT SKILLS

- Realiability
- Problem solving
- Team working
- Resilience
- Crossfunctional collaboration

I authorize the processing of personal data present in the CV pursuant to Legislative Decree .Lgs. 101/2018 and of the GDPR (EU Regulation 2016/679).

Krystel Di Pietrantonio

WORK EXPERIENCE

GSK

GSK CONSUMER HEALTHCARE | SEP 2021- OCT 2022 Aprilia Site

Quality Assurance Sr Clerk - LIMS Expert

Run the business after LIMS System implementation. Updating and configuration of the LIMS system according to internal procedures (Standard Testing Methods, Change Control, CAPA, deviations).

Troubleshooting of quality processes (QC laboratory and QA department) related to the LIMS system. Collaboration with Global Team on business requests for LIMS System Enhancement.

Approval on the **SAP system** of batches of Raw Materials and Primary Packaging.

GSK

GSK CONSUMER HEALTHCARE | SEP 2020- AUG 2021 Aprilia Site

SME StarLims Implementation Project

Implementation of the new LIMS system as part of the COSMOS project. Change Impact Assessment on business procedures, collaboration with Team Global to migrate data from the LW LIMS system to the StarLIMS system, validation in the Test environment of the data, transport to the Production environment of the data previously migrated to the Development environment. Updating of procedures company, staff training (QC and QA Departments).

GSK

GSK CONSUMER HEALTHCARE | MAY 2020- AUG 2020 Aprilia Site

Quality Control Sr Analyst

Chromatographic analysis (HPLC, UPLC, GC) and chemical-physical tests, in accordance with the GMP, on finished product (tablets, capsules, granules) of release and stability batches.

Excellent knowledge also of analytical instrumentation such as ICP-OES, Atomic Absorption, UV Spectrophotometer. Management, storage and ordering of chemical laboratory consumables.

Pfizer

PFIZER CONSUMER MANUFACTURING | FEB 2016- APR 2020 Aprilia Site

Quality Control Analyst

Chromatographic analysis (HPLC, UPLC, GC,) and chemical-physical tests, in accordance with the GMP, on finished product (tablets, capsules, granules) of release and stability batches.

Excellent knowledge also of analytical instrumentation such as ICP-OES, Atomic Absorption, UV Spectrophotometer. Management, storage and ordering of chemical laboratory consumables. Membership in the pilot group in the implementation of the **Imex (Integrated Manufacturing Excellence)** project.